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Project Name 
Statewide Environmental Technical Assistance 
FY17-18  Project Number DNR-170014 

Project Location Various     

 

 
Date posted: 10/13/16 
Date revised: 10/20/16 
 
Below are the questions that have been received to date for the RFQ of the above-referenced project: 
 

1. I have couple questions concerning this contract and the qualifications.  Is it possible to be the firm point 
of contact when you are not the non-lead firm?  For instance we are a complete environmental firm, and 
we can complete the vast majority of environmental work requested as part of this SOQ.  However, we do 
not have an engineer on staff. Alternatively, we contract with engineers/architects on a regular basis.  
Can we have them be part of our team to meet the PE requirement and still be considered the lead firm. 
 

A. Utilizing sub-consultants to complete task(s) is acceptable.  
 

2. Good morning. On page 1 of 4 of the RFQ for the above-referenced project, under Project Overview, A. 
Project Description, the second bullet appears unfinished: 

 
                                “preparation of inspection reports or assessment with…” 
 
Can you please let us know what the rest of that bullet should be? 
 

A. Please ignore the second bullet as it’s a typo, the expected tasks are listed under the other 
bullets.  
 

3. Could you please specify exactly how you would like SOQs submitted for DNR-170014?  Would you like 
the two (2) PDF electronic copies submitted via email to your address, or would you like them on a CD 
delivered to your office? 
 

A. Please submit 2 pdf copies on separate CDs or thumb drives, do not email the SOQs to us.  
 


